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Technical Memo 
Fire Flow – 2809 Television Rd 
Date: December 16, 2024 

To: Brent Perry, President, PTF Holdings   

From: Luke Parsons, P.Eng., Engage Engineering  

Subject: Fire Flow for Peterborough Truss Building Addition 
2809 Television Road, Township of Douro Dummer 
Engage File No. 21085  

 

Introduction  

Engage Engineering has been retained by PTF Holdings to support a Site Plan Application for 
the proposed addition to the existing Peterborough Truss Building located at 2809 Television 
Road within the Township of Douro Dummer. The purpose of this memo is to provide an 
assessment of the fire flow requirements for the site.   

Fire Protection 

The existing industrial building on the site was constructed in the mid-2000’s. Fire flow 
calculations for the existing building are noted on the existing building design drawings prepared 
by K. W. Mullen, dated April 2003. An excerpt page from these building design drawings noting 
the fire flow calculation is attached to this memo. The calculations note a fire flow storage 
requirement of 343,457 L (343 m3) or 75,570 gallons (imperial gallons). A fire storage tank 
(cistern) was placed under the office area of the existing building, in the southwest corner of the 
existing building. A dry hydrant standpipe is location on the western wall of the existing building, 
as illustrated on the proposed Grading and Servicing Plan (attached to this memo). The existing 
cistern and suction pipe details are also attached to this memo. According to the Owner, the 
existing tank has a volume of 75,000 gallons.  

Additional fire storage will be required for the proposed building addition to ensure an adequate 
volume of water is available for fire suppression. The proposed building addition will be attached 
to the existing building, and there is no fire separation between the proposed building area and 
the existing building area. The storage tank volume is supported by fire flow calculations; the 
calculations are based on the ‘Building Code Compendium’ manual prepared by Ministry of 
Municipal Affairs and Housing Building and Development Branch (OBC) dated 2012. 

According to the architectural drawings (attached to this memo) the building addition is 
classified as non-combustible construction with no-sprinklers and no exposure on all sides. 
According to the building drawings, the proposed addition is classified as F2. A fire flow demand 
was determined as shown in the calculations attached to this memo. The total fire flow volume 
for the building addition was determined based on the Buildings Requiring On-Site Water 
Supply formula in the OBC manual. 
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The on-site water supply formula (1) utilizes the following in the OBC manual: 

                             𝑄 = 𝐾 ∗ 𝑉 ∗ 𝑆௧௢௧  

𝑄 = 17 ∗ 19,983𝑚ଷ ∗ 1.0 

𝑄 = 340,000𝐿 

Where: 

 K = Water Supply Coefficient (Table 1) 

 V = Building Volume in m3 

 Stot = Spatial Coefficient values (Figure 1) 

*Detailed calculations are attached to this memo. 

According to Table 2: Minimum Water Supply Flow Rates (attached), the minimum flow rate 
required is 9,000 L/min. The 340,000L required volume is for the proposed building addition 
only, and is in addition to the existing storage volume on site. The total storage volume required 
for the existing and proposed building areas is approximately 683,500 L or 683.5 m3. 

Storage Tank and Dry Hydrant 

The Owner has decided to install a tank with a volume of at least 683.5 m3 beneath the 
proposed building, which will have enough fire storage for the entire existing and proposed 
building. The existing 340 m3 fire storage tank and stand pipe will remain under the existing 
building, and will not be connected to the proposed tank.  

The proposed storage tank will be placed under the north area of the proposed building 
addition. The tank will be designed by the building designer, Bel-Con, and will be illustrated on 
the building permit drawings.  

In discussion with the Township of Douro Dummer Fire Chief, the Township would prefer a dry 
hydrant located away from the building, outside of the potential collapse zone associated with 
the building. A dry hydrant has been proposed to the northwest of the proposed building, and 
will be connected to the fire storage tank with a pipe near the northwest area of the building. 
Insulation is proposed around the dry hydrant in an effort to eliminate any freezing that may 
occur within the dry hydrant or pipe. The exact tank design has not been completed, but it is 
expected that the water elevation within the tank and dry hydrant pipe will be approximately 
0.6m below the ground elevation at the location of the proposed dry hydrant. A standpipe has 
also been proposed on the building addition, near the northwest corner of the proposed 
addition. The proposed dry hydrant, pipe and insulation details are illustrated on the proposed 
Grading and Servicing Plan.  

Conclusion  

In conclusion, a storage tank with a volume of at least 683.5 m3 will be constructed beneath the 
proposed building addition, and will be connected to a dry hydrant to the northwest of the 
proposed building addition. Supporting calculations that reference the OBC manual are included 
in this memo. 
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Attachments: 

OBC Fire Flow Sheets 

OBC Fire Flow Calculation prepared by Engage Engineering dated November 26, 2024 

Peterborough Truss & Floor Limited – Original Building Design Drawings, Fire Flow Calculation Sheet and Fire 
Storage Tank Design, prepared by K. W. Mullen dated April 2003 

Proposed Grading and Servicing Plan prepared by Engage Engineering dated January 3, 2025  

Building Design Drawings prepared by Bel-Con dated September 13, 2024 
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